
From:   Anthony Costa   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   September 13, 2019

Subject:   1391-EX-ST-2019 pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hello,

I am currently awaiting coordination activities with the FAA. I have submitted all of our frequency request
and have the following tracking numbers assigned. I will furnish coordination documents whenever FAA
furnishes them.   

Dear Proponent   

Your Frequency Coordination Request has been successfully submitted to the FAA Spectrum for review.

Tracking Number: TRK 190733,TRK 190734,TRK 190735,TRK 190736,TRK 190737,TRK 190738,TRK
190739,TRK 190740,TRK 190741,TRK 190742,TRK 190743,TRK 190744,TRK 190745,TRK
190746,TRK 190747,TRK 190748,TRK 190749,TRK 190750,TRK 190751,TRK 190752,TRK
190753,TRK 190754,TRK 190755,TRK 190756,TRK 190757,TRK 190758,TRK 190759,TRK
190760,TRK 190761,TRK 190762,TRK 190763,TRK 190764,TRK 190765,TRK 190766,TRK
190767,TRK 190768,TRK 190769,TRK 190770,TRK 190771,TRK 190772,TRK 190773,TRK
190774,TRK 190775,TRK 190776,TRK 190777,TRK 190778,TRK 190779,TRK 190780,TRK
190781,TRK 190782,TRK 190783,TRK 190784,TRK 190785,TRK 190786,TRK 190787,TRK 190788

Your request will be reviewed at FAA Spectrum with consultation by the assigned Frequency Band
Subject Matter Expert (SME). The goal is to address all coordination requests within 30 days or less,
however, the FAA cannot guarantee the availability of spectrum in some geographical areas for
experimental testing.   

The WebFCR Team.


